
ATTACHMENT C 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contractor’s (Proposer) Name:  

Customer Name (Proposer’s Customer):  

Contract Number:  

Contract Duration:  

Dollar Amount of Contract:  

Products/Services Provided:  

Customer (Proposer’s Customer) Contact 
Name and Title: 

 

Customer Phone Number:  

Customer Fax Number:  

Customer E Mail Address:  

 
 
Ratings: Please summarize contractor performance and circle in the column on the right the number 
which best corresponds to the performance rating for each question. If the score is either 1 or 5,  please  
kindly provide an explanation. 

 
Please follow the rating guidelines below for description of rating scale: 

 
Rating Guidelines and Description of Rating Scale: 

Exceptional (5) Best-in-class performance. Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded 
several to the customer’s benefit. No issues were encountered. 

Very Good (4) Performance met all contract requirements and exceeded some to the customer’s benefit. 
There were a few minor issues, which were negligible. 

Satisfactory (3) Performance met contract requirements. There were some minor issues, and corrective 
actions taken by the contractor were acceptable. 

Marginal (2) Performance did not meet the contractual requirements. There were issues, some of a 
serious nature, for which corrective action was only somewhat effective. 

Unsatisfactory (1) Performance did not meet contractual requirements. There were serious issues and the 
contractor’s corrective actions were ineffective. 



CUSTOMER REFERENCE FORM 
 
 

 
Factors Rated 

 
Questions 

Comments (continue on 
additional sheets if desired) 

 
Rating 

 
 
 
 
 
Timeliness 

1. How would you rate the contractor’s 
geographic coverage and ability to deliver on 
time throughout all your locations? 

      

 
2. How would you rate the contractor’s product 
availability and fill rate? 

      

3. How would you rate the contractor’s 
turnaround time when contacted to provide on- 
site assistance? 

      

 
 

Contract 
Management 

 
4. How would you rate the experience of the 
contractor in managing large accounts? 

      

5. How would you rate the service provided by 
the contractor’s assigned Contract 
Administrator and/or Project Manager? 

      

 
 
 
Quality 

 
6. How would you rate the quality of the 
contractor’s value-added services? 

      

7. How would you rate the performance of 
contractor’s products compared to that of its 
competitors? 

      

 
Ordering 

 
8. How would you rate the contractor’s 
ordering system? 

      

 
Reporting 

9. How would you rate the contractor’s ability 
to provide quality products? 

      

 
Customer 
Satisfaction 

 
10. How would you rate your level of overall 
satisfaction with the contractor? 

      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RATER’S SIGNATURE:   DATE:   


	CUSTOMER REFERENCE FORM

